Morrill (Lot M. Morrill), 1889

Lot M. Morrill (1812-1883) was the Secretary of the Treasury from 1876 to 1877
under President Ulysses S. Grant. Morrill earned the reputation of an
accomplished financier in the Senate (1861-1876) as the first chairman of the
Senate Committee on Appropriations. In 1862 he played a major role in
emancipating the slaves of the District of Columbia and in gaining them
suffrage. President Grant appointed Morrill Secretary of the Treasury in 1876
upon Secretary Benjamin Bristow's resignation. The prominent concern at the
time was the redemption of all civil war issue greenbacks and the return to a
currency backed by gold, specified by Congress to occur in 1879.  Like
Bristow, Morrill advocated a currency backed by gold and considered
"irredeemable and inconvertible paper currency. . .essentially repugnant to the
principles of the Constitution.”" This was unpopular in the South and West, areas
that required capital for expansion and therefore preferred cheap paper money.
Though he was not in office long enough to effect major legislation, Morrill
suggested in his Annual Report of 1876 that the Secretary of the Treasury begin
accumulating gold in anticipation of the eventual adoption of a gold backed
currency in 1879. He resigned at the end of Grant's term, but the currency
debate was to continue for years to come.

Builder: Pusey & Jones Company, Wilmington, Delaware
Length: 145' 3"

Beam: 24'

Draft: 12" 3"

Displacement: 288 tons

Cost: $72,600

Commissioned: 10 October 1889

Decommissioned: 19 October 1928

Disposition: Sold

Machinery: Compound-expansion steam engine



Top speed: 13 knots
Complement: 38

Armament: 1

Coast Guard history:

The Lott M. Morrill was an iron-hulled vessel that cost $72,600. She had duty
on the southeastern coast and the Great Lakes. Her first home port was
Charleston, South Carolina where her assigned cruising grounds included the
waters between Georgetown, South Carolina to Beaufort, North Carolina. She
was occasionally assigned to temporary duty in the waters off the east coast of
Florida.

The Morrill was taken over by the Navy 24 April 1898 for service in the Spanish-
American War. She patrolled between Cuba and Florida during May, and for the
next 3 months operated along the west coast to Florida. During her tour she
captured two ships: a French ship, Lafayette, and Spanish sailing ship Espaa.
The Lot M. Morrill was returned to the Treasury Department 11 August 1898.
She was then assigned to the Great Lakes and was based out of Milwaukee,
Wisconsin. Here she served during the open shipping season and was laid up
during the winter months. In addition to her regular duties, she also patrolled
many regattas, including the T. J. Lipton Cup regatta off Chicago, lllinois, in
August of 1904. In 1906 her cruising grounds included the waters between
Niagara Falls through Lakes Erie, St. Clair, and Huron to the Straits of Mackinac.

On 4 August 1914 she was ordered to "observe neutrality laws" after the
outbreak of World War | in Europe. She was transferred to the Navy on 6 April
1917. The Morrill was in Halifax, Nova Scotia on 6 December 1917 when the
French munitions freighter Mont-Blanc exploded, taking the lives of 1,600 people
and leveling much of the town. The Morrill sent a rescue party and towed other
vessels to safety. She was later cited by the secretary of the Navy as "the first to
render assistance to the...inhabitants of " Halifax. After the war she returned to
the Great Lakes for duty.

She was decommissioned on 19 October 1928 and sold to Antonio Di Domenico
of New York City for $7,100.
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